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An Emergency Preparedness Survey was 

conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.73.

Survey Date:  03/07/23

Facility Number:  013455

Provider Number:  155836

AIM Number:  201293440

At this Emergency Preparedness survey, 

Cumberland Trace Health and Living Community 

was found in compliance with Emergency 

Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and 

Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 

CFR 483.73

The facility has 104 certified beds. At the time of 

the survey, the census was 98.

Quality Review completed on 03/08/23

E 0000  

 K 0000

 

Bldg. 01

A Life Safety Code Recertification and State 

Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 

483.90(a).

Survey Date:  03/07/23

Facility Number:  013455

Provider Number:  155836

AIM Number:  201293440

At this Life Safety Code survey, Cumberland 

K 0000  
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Trace Health and Living Community was found 

not in compliance with Requirements for 

Participation Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.90(a), Life Safety From Fire and the 2012 

Edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), 

Chapter 19, Existing Health Care Occupancies and 

410 IAC 16.2.

This one-story facility was determined to be of 

Type V (111) construction and fully sprinklered.  

The facility has a fire alarm system with smoke 

detection in the corridors, in all areas open to the 

corridors and has hard wired smoke detectors 

installed in all resident rooms.  The facility has a 

capacity of 104 and had a census of 98 at the time 

of this visit.

All areas where residents have customary access 

were sprinklered. All areas providing facility 

services were sprinklered except for one detached 

storage building which was not sprinklered.

Quality Review completed on 03/08/23

NFPA 101 

Fire Alarm System - Testing and 

Maintenance 

Fire Alarm System - Testing and 

Maintenance 

A fire alarm system is tested and maintained 

in accordance with an approved program 

complying with the requirements of NFPA 70, 

National Electric Code, and NFPA 72, 

National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code. 

Records of system acceptance, maintenance 

and testing are readily available.

9.6.1.3, 9.6.1.5, NFPA 70, NFPA 72

K 0345

SS=C

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the facility 

failed to maintain the fire alarm system to assure 
K 0345 March 22, 2023
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that it had accurate time and date information in 

accordance with the requirements of NFPA 101- 

2012 edition, Sections 19.3.4 and 9.6 and NFPA 72 

- 2010 edition, Sections 14.1, 14.1.1.  This deficient 

practice could affect all residents, staff, and 

visitors within the facility.

Findings include:

Based on observation of the fire alarm control 

panel on 03/07/23 at 1:35 p.m. during a tour of the 

facility with the Maintenance Director, the time 

and date on the fire alarm control panel were 

incorrect. The display on the main fire alarm 

control panel indicated the date and time to be 

03/07/2003 at 1:35 p.m. Based on interview at the 

time of observation, the Maintenance Director 

indicated he was aware if the issue and had his 

vendor out to reset the fire alarm control panel, 

but it keeps re-setting to the incorrect date and 

time but he would have his vendor troubleshoot 

and rectify the problem as soon as possible.

This finding was reviewed with the facility 

Administrator and the Maintenance Director at 

the exit conference.

3.1-19(b)

 

Brenda Buroker, Director

Long-Term Care Division

Indiana State Department of 

Health

2 North Meridian Street

Indianapolis, IN 46204

 

Re:       Allegation of Compliance 

 

Event ID: I6YE21

 

Dear Mrs. Buroker:

                       

Please find enclosed the Plan of 

Correction for the State Licensure 

Survey conducted on March 7, 

2023.  This letter is to inform you 

that the plan of correction 

attached is to serve as 

Cumberland Trace Health and 

Living Community credible 

allegation of compliance.  We 

allege substantial compliance on 

March 20, 2023.  We are 

requesting paper compliance for 

this plan of correction. 

 

If you have any further questions, 

please do not hesitate to contact 

me at 317-838-7070.

 

Sincerely,

 

 

Trei Bennet, HFA

Administrator

Cumberland Trace

 

 

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: I6YE21 Facility ID: 013455 If continuation sheet Page 3 of 8



(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

04/10/2023PRINTED:

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY

       COMPLETED

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD

(X4) ID

PREFIX

TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE

(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL

REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

PREFIX

TAG

 ID
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

DEFICIENCY)

(X5)

COMPLETION

DATE
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE

PLAINFIELD, IN 46168

155836 03/07/2023

CUMBERLAND TRACE HEALTH & LIVING COMMUNITY

1925 REEVES ROAD

01

 

 

 

 

Submission of this plan of 

correction in no way constitutes 

an admission by Cumberland 

Trace or its management 

company that the allegations 

contained in the survey report is a 

true and accurate portrayal of the 

provision of nursing care or other 

services provided in this facility.  

The Plan of Correction is prepared 

and executed solely because it is 

required by Federal and State 

Law.

 

This statement of deficiencies and 

plan of correction will be reviewed 

at the Monthly Quality 

Assurance/Assessment 

Committee meeting.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

K 345

 

I.  The corrective actions to be 

accomplished for those 

residents found to have been 

affected by the deficient 

practice.

 

Observation 1– The Community 

failed to ensure that the fire alarm 
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control panel had the correct time 

and date on it. The Maintenance 

Supervisor had Siemens 

Technology come out and 

reprogram the fire panel.    

 

 

 II.   The facility will identify 

other residents that may 

potentially be affected by the 

deficient practice.

 

 

 All staff and residents have the 

potential to be affected by this 

deficient practice.   

 

 

III.  The facility will put into 

place the following systematic 

changes to ensure that the 

deficient practice does not 

recur.

 

Observation 1- There is a new 

TELS task to inspect the fire panel 

monthly to ensure the time and 

date are correct.  See attached 

TELS task labeled “Fire Panel 

Time Inspection”

 

  

IV    The facility will monitor 

the corrective action by 

implementing the following 

measures.

 

CarDon Corporate facilities will 

inspect the fire panel during their 

annual Corporate Quality Review 
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to ensure the time and date are 

correct.   

 

V.  Plan of Correction 

completion date.

 

Plan of Completion date is March 

20th, 2023.

NFPA 101 

Soiled Linen and Trash Containers 

Soiled Linen and Trash Containers

Soiled linen or trash collection receptacles 

shall not exceed 32 gallons in capacity. The 

average density of container capacity in a 

room or space shall not exceed 0.5 

gallons/square feet. A total container 

capacity of 32 gallons shall not be exceeded 

within any 64 square feet area. Mobile soiled 

linen or trash collection receptacles with 

capacities greater than 32 gallons shall be 

located in a room protected as a hazardous 

area when not attended. 

Containers used solely for recycling are 

permitted to be excluded from the above 

requirements where each container is less 

than or equal to 96 gallons unless attended, 

and containers for combustibles are labeled 

and listed as meeting FM Approval Standard 

6921 or equivalent.

18.7.5.7, 19.7.5.7

K 0754

SS=E

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the facility 

failed to ensure 2 of 3 soiled linen receptacles in 

the corridor did not exceed 32 gallons in capacity 

within a 64 square foot area. This deficient 

practice could affect staff and up to 18 residents, 5 

staff and 2 visitors in the smoke compartment.

Findings include:

K 0754 Submission of this plan of 

correction in no way constitutes 

an admission by Cumberland 

Trace or its management 

company that the allegations 

contained in the survey report is a 

true and accurate portrayal of the 

provision of nursing care or other 

services provided in this facility.  

03/20/2023  12:00:00AM
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Based on observations made during a tour of the 

facility on with the Maintenance Director on 

03/07/23 at 2:16 p.m., there were three large 

40-gallon containers of soiled linen and trash in 

the corridor near the 400 Hall nurse's station. 

When asked about why they were left in the 

corridor unattended, the Maintenance Director 

stated that someone was using them to clean and 

attend to the resident rooms therein. As the 

conversation progressed, an environmental 

service worker came out of one of the nearby 

resident rooms and stated "that is my trash can" 

pointing to one of the three containers. I then 

asked her if she were using all three of the 

containers and she responded "No, I am only 

using that one, the others were here when I got 

here a while ago."     Based on an interview with 

the Maintenance Director at that time, he agreed 

that the other two 40-gallon trash containers were 

sitting in the hall unattended, and that together, 

they added up to more than 32-gallons of trash 

and soiled linin within the 64 square foot area.

This finding was reviewed with the facility 

Administrator and the Maintenance Director at 

the exit conference.

3.1-19(b)

The Plan of Correction is prepared 

and executed solely because it is 

required by Federal and State 

Law.

 

This statement of deficiencies and 

plan of correction will be reviewed 

at the Monthly Quality 

Assurance/Assessment 

Committee meeting.

K 754

 

I.  The corrective actions to be 

accomplished for those 

residents found to have been 

affected by the deficient 

practice.

 

Observation 1– The Community 

failed to ensure that the proper 

number of soiled linen or trash 

cans were in the corridor at one 

time.   There were 3 40-gallon 

cans sitting in the 400 hall.  The 

Maintenance Supervisor has 

removed all trash cans and 

educated staff on only leaving 

cans that they are currently using 

in the hallways. 

 

 

 II.   The facility will identify 

other residents that may 

potentially be affected by the 

deficient practice.

 

 

 All staff and residents have the 

potential to be affected by this 
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deficient practice.   

 

 

III.  The facility will put into 

place the following systematic 

changes to ensure that the 

deficient practice does not 

recur.

 

Observation 1- The Housekeeping 

Supervisor has inserviced all staff 

on the policy that not more that (2) 

60-gallon containers can be in the 

same hallway.  See attached 

documentation. 

 

IV    The facility will monitor 

the corrective action by 

implementing the following 

measures.

 

CarDon Corporate facilities will 

inspect the hallways during their 

annual Corporate Quality Review 

and site visits to ensure all 

hallways do not have unattended 

trash cans.      

 

V.  Plan of Correction 

completion date.

 

Plan of Completion date is March 

8th, 2023.
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